

Portola High School

HOME OF THE BULLDOGS

OFFICE: (949) 936-8200 ATTENDANCE: (949) 936-8<u>201</u> 1001 CADENCE IRVINE, CA 92618

WEEKLY SCHEDULE

Monday 5/26 NO SCHOOL

Tuesday 5/27

Periods 1,OH,3,5,7 Start 8:45am-3:40pm

Wednesday 5/28

Periods 2,A,4,6,8 Start 8:45am-3:40pm

Thursday 5/29

SENIOR FINALS Periods 1,OH,3,5,7 Start 8:30am-3:40pm

Friday 5/30

SENIOR FINALS Periods 2,OH,4,6,8 Start 8:30am-3:40pm

ATTENDANCE

Please report your student's absence to: (949) 936-8201

<u>SPORTS</u>

PLEASE CLICK
THE LINK BELOW TO
VIEW THE MOST
CURRENT SCHEDULE
INFORMATION FOR
ALL PHS ATHLETIC
GAMES.

PHS ATHLETICS CALENDAR



PHS NEWS:

YEARBOOK PICK UP INFO: Yearbook pick-up will begin 10 minutes into lunch at the front office/admin building. Distribution will occur by grade level:

- Tuesday, May 27 Seniors
- Wednesday, May 28 Juniors
- Thursday, May 29 Sophomores
- Friday, May 30 All Grade Levels

Please bring a student ID card or another form of identification (e.g., Aeries account on phone, school ID, or driver's license). Each student must pick up their own yearbook during lunch. How do I know if I purchased a yearbook for my student? Students with a reserved yearbook will receive a personal flyer on May 19th during 6th or May 21st during Advisement.

SENIOR INFO: Class of 2025 End of Year Information! visit **bit.ly/PHSgradinfo**.

ASB: For everything ASB please click HERE!

CSF: In the fall, CSF information will be with Ms. Yang in the College and Career Center. Look for information on how to apply in the fall.

ROP: Are you interested in taking an ROP course in the Summer? Click **HERE** to check out which classes will be offered and when the registration opens! Email **claudiachavezne@iusd.org** with any questions.

ON-CAMPUS FOOD DELIVERY: The Front Office does **NOT** accept food deliveries for students. PHS is a closed campus, delivery people are not allowed to deliver on campus to classrooms or any campus office or space. Students should request delivery to a specific **PHS PARKING LOT** and only during break or lunch.

ITEM DROP OFF: The Front Office does **NOT** accept drop offs of homework, instruments, electronics, food, projects or any other item that may be forgotten. Students can meet you at the front office during break, lunch or open period to hand them their forgotten item.

OCTA YOUTH RIDE FREE PROGRAM: The Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA) has a Youth Ride Free program that allows youth to ride for free to school, after-school activities, jobs and more. If interested, please go to the front office and ask for the Parental Request Form, have your parent or guardian sign, then return the form to the front office to receive your **FREE** pass. Quantities are limited!

ATTENDANCE (949) 936-8201: Early dismissals require a parent/legal guardian signature or note, calling the office to release your student is not allowed. Please either sign the student out from the Attendance office or for a quicker release, the student may bring in a note and turn it in to the Attendance office in the morning. Notes MUST include: student's name, short ID#, date, time of dismissal, reason for absence and parent/legal guardian's signature. To help minimize interruptions to the classrooms, please plan appointments during break, lunch or during a free period. *For student drivers; a note from parent/legal guardian is REQUIRED to leave campus early.

